

- Chronic heart disease
- Chronic liver or kidney disease
- Lowered immunity
- Chronic neurological disease
- Are, or may be, pregnant
- Are, the main carer for an elderly or disabled person whose welfare may be at risk if their carer falls ill

NHS and Public Health England recommend the flu jab for the above groups of patients. Please note that this is not an exhaustive list, if you are unsure please speak to your doctor or pharmacist.

Reporting of side effects: ▽This medicine is subject to additional monitoring. This will allow quick identification of new safety information. You can help by reporting any side effects you may get. If you get any side effects talk to your doctor, pharmacist or nurse. This includes any possible side effects not listed in the package leaflet. Please report side effects with any medicine or vaccine to the medicines regulator MHRA through the Yellow Card Scheme. It is easiest and quickest to report side effects online via the Yellow Card website: www.mhra.gov.uk/yellowcard or search for MHRA Yellow Card in the Google Play or Apple App Store. Alternatively, prepaid Yellow Cards for reporting are available by writing to FREEPOST YELLOW CARD (no other address details necessary), by emailing yellowcard@mhra.gov.uk, by telephoning the Commission on Human Medicines (CHM) free phone line: 0800-731-6789, or by downloading and printing a form from the Yellow Card section of the MHRA website. You can also report side effects direct to the marketing authorisation holder at pv.uk@viatris.com.

Provided as a health information service by Viatris.

NON-2021-1166 Date of preparation: May 2021



